

Upper Deverills Parish Council

Minutes of the Annual Meeting of the Parish of the Upper Deverills held at the village hall, Kingston Deverill on Wednesday 9 May 2018 at 6.00pm.

Present: Councillors, Richard Cousens (Chair); Bridget Beattie, Dr David Croot and Colin Hirons

In attendance: The Parish Clerk Christine Fordham and six members of the public were present.

1. Apologies (001/18)

PCSO Debbi Roberston

2. Approval of Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting held on 10 May 2017 (002/18)

It was proposed by Cllr Croot, seconded by Cllr Beattie that the draft minutes be accepted as a true record; all Councillors were in favour and the minutes were duly signed.

3. Matters Arising from the last meeting (003/18)

None

4. Chairman's Annual Report (004/18)

The Chair gave a report on the Council's activities in the last year (copy at Annex A)

5. Annual Financial Report (005/18)

The Clerk summarised the Council's receipts and payments in the last financial year. (Copy at Annex B)

6. Reports from Village Organisations(006/18)

Reports were given by:

Chair Upper Deverills Village Hall (see Annex C)

The Friends of the Deverills Churches (see Annex D)

Public Rights of Way Group (Annex E)

Cricket Club

Broadband Action Group (Annex F)

NHW

Parish News

Village Organisations expressed their thanks for the financial support received from the Council. The Chair thanked all concerned for the time and effort given by volunteers to enrich the lives of the residents, and for their reports this evening

7. Matters Raised for Discussion only (007/18)

None.

The meeting closed at 6.30pm

Date:

Signed:

Chair